Song Book

Praise ye the LORD. Sing unto the LORD a new song, *and* his praise in the congregation of the saints.

Psalm 149:1

Make a joyful noise unto the LORD, all ye lands.

Serve the LORD with gladness: come before his presence with singing.

Know ye that the LORD he is God: it is he that hath made us, and not we ourselves; we are his people, and the sheep of his pasture.

Enter into his gates with thanksgiving, and into his courts with praise: be thankful unto him, and bless his name.

For the LORD is good; his mercy is everlasting; and his truth endureth to all generations.

Psalm 100:1-5

Contents

1. 7	All Hail the Power	1
	Amazing Grace	
3. /	America the Beautiful	1
4. /	America	2
5. 7	Are You Living Where God Answers Prayer?	2
	Are We Down-Hearted?	
7. 7	At Calvary	3
8. 7	The B-I-B-L-E	3
9. 7	The Banner of the Lord	4
	Be Anxious For Nothing	
11.	Battle Hymn of the Republic	5
12.	Blessed Be the Name	5
13.	Believing's The Key to Heaven	6
14.	Blessed Assurance	6
15.	Bubbling In My Soul	7
16.	By His Word	7
17.	Camping in Canaan's Land	8
18.	Christ Arose	8
19.	Can Others See Christ's Love in Me?	9
20.	Christ the Lord Is Risen Today	9
21.	Christ In Me	9
	Complete In Him	
23.	Complete In Thee	10
24.	Constantly Abiding	11
	Count Your Blessings	
	Daniel Was a Man of Prayer	
	Deep and Wide.	
	Do Lord	
29.	Do You Know My Jesus?	13
30.	Down Deep In My Heart	13
31.	Every Moment of the Day	14
32.	Every Promise in the Book Is Mine	14
33.	Expect Miracles	14
34.	Following Jesus	14
35.	Face To Face	15
36.	Fairest Lord Jesus	15
37.	Farther Along	16
	The Fullness of the Godhead	
39.	For God So Loved The World	17
	Glory Hallelujah, Praise God, Amen	
	Give Me Oil in My Lamp	

43. God Bless America 19 44. God Has Something to Say to You 19 45. God Is Good To Me 19 46. God Is Still On the Throne 19 47. God of Our Fathers 20 48. Got a Reason 20 49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee L		Glory to His Name	
45. God Is Good To Me 19 46. God Is Still On the Throne 19 47. God of Our Fathers 20 48. Got a Reason 20 49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed <td>43.</td> <td>God Bless America</td> <td>.19</td>	43.	God Bless America	.19
46. God Is Still On the Throne 19 47. God of Our Fathers 20 48. Got a Reason 20 49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Know Whom I Have Believe	44.	God Has Something to Say to You	.19
47. God of Our Fathers 20 48. Got a Reason 20 49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know We Cares For Me <td>45.</td> <td>God Is Good To Me</td> <td>.19</td>	45.	God Is Good To Me	.19
48. Got a Reason 20 49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have	46.	God Is Still On the Throne	.19
49. Got Any Rivers 21 50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Kno	47.	God of Our Fathers	.20
50. He Keeps Me Singing 21 51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 <t< td=""><td>49.</td><td>Got Any Rivers</td><td>.21</td></t<>	49.	Got Any Rivers	.21
51. Hallelu, Hallelu 21 52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness 22 53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 <t< td=""><td>50.</td><td>He Keeps Me Singing</td><td>.21</td></t<>	50.	He Keeps Me Singing	.21
53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. Is aw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33	51.	Hallelu, Hallelu	.21
53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life 22 54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. Is aw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33	52.	Great Is Thy Faithfulness	.22
54. He Lifted Me 23 55. He's Able 23 56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I	53.	He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life	.22
56. He Lives 24 57. He Touched Me 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
57. He Touched Me. 24 58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 <td>55.</td> <td>He's Able</td> <td>.23</td>	55.	He's Able	.23
58. Heavenly Sunlight 25 59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 39. Isn't He Wonderful 33 30. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 31. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 32. If You Know the Lord 35 33. If You're Saved And You Know It	56.	He Lives	.24
59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me 25 60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening	57.	He Touched Me	.24
60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36 <td>58.</td> <td>Heavenly Sunlight</td> <td>.25</td>	58.	Heavenly Sunlight	.25
60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts 26 61. Higher Ground 26 62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36 <td>59.</td> <td>He's A Wonderful Savior to Me</td> <td>.25</td>	59.	He's A Wonderful Savior to Me	.25
62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36			
62. His Name Is Wonderful 26 63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	61.	Higher Ground	.26
63. How Firm a Foundation 27 64. How Great Thou Art 27 65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	62.	His Name Is Wonderful	.26
65. How Long Has It Been 28 66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36			
66. I Am Resolved 28 67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	64.	How Great Thou Art	.27
67. The Hymn Of Cannes 29 68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	65.	How Long Has It Been	.28
68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus 29 69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	66.	I Am Resolved	.28
69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N 30 70. I Believe God 30 71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	67.	The Hymn Of Cannes	.29
70. I Believe God	68.	I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus	.29
71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	69.	I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N	.30
71. I Have Christ In My Heart 30 72. I Love Him Better Every Day 30 73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	70.	I Believe God	.30
73. I Know He Cares For Me 31 74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36			
74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	72.	I Love Him Better Every Day	.30
74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow 31 75. I Know Whom I Have Believed 32 76. I Love To Tell the Story 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	73.	I Know He Cares For Me	.31
76. I Love To Tell the Story. 32 77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads. 33 78. I Saw the Light. 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful. 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved. 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story. 34 82. If You Know the Lord. 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening. 35 85. In The Garden. 36	74.	I Know Who Holds Tomorrow	.31
77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads 33 78. I Saw the Light 33 79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	75.	I Know Whom I Have Believed	.32
78. I Saw the Light	76.	I Love To Tell the Story	.32
79. Isn't He Wonderful 33 80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	77.	I Met Jesus at the Crossroads	.33
80. I Shall Not Be Moved 34 81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story 34 82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36			
81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story	79.	Isn't He Wonderful	.33
82. If You Know the Lord 35 83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36			
83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	81.	I Will Sing the Wondrous Story	.34
83. If You're Saved And You Know It 35 84. I'll Be Listening 35 85. In The Garden 36	82.	If You Know the Lord	.35
85. In The Garden	83.	If You're Saved And You Know It	.35
86. In Times Like These			
	86.	In Times Like These	.36

87. It Is Glory Just To Walk With Him	37
88. It Took a Miracle	37
89. In His Own Quiet Way (Thank Him for His Blessing)	38
90. I've Got Peace like a River	
91. Jesus Loves Me	38
92. Joy, Joy, Joy	
93. Jesus I Come (Out Of My Bondage)	39
94. Jesus Is All the World To Me	40
95. Jesus Saves	40
96. Joy to the World	41
97. The Joy of the Lord	
98. Joy in My Heart	
99. Joyful, Joyful, We Adore Thee	
100. Just Over In the Glory Land	
101. Keep In Touch With Jesus	44
102. Known Only To Him	
103. Lead Me to Some Soul Today	
104. The Lord Knows the Way	
105. Leaning on the Everlasting Arms	
106. Let the Lower Lights Be Burning	46
107. The Lily Of The Valley	
108. Love Lifted Me	
109. A Mighty Fortress Is Our God	
110. More Abundant Life	
111. My God Is So Great	
112. My God and I	
113. My Jesus, I Love Thee	
114. My Sins Are Blotted Out I Know	
115. Near To the Heart of God	
116. Now Thank We All Our God	
117. O Come, All Ye Faithful	
118. O Say, But I'm Glad	51
119. O For A Thousand Tongues To Sing	
120. O That Will Be Glory	52
121. Oh, We Love You, Love You, Love You	
122. Oh, How I Love Jesus	
123. O Word of God Incarnate	
124. Only Believe	
125. Out Of the Pit	
126. The Old Rugged Cross	
127. One Day!	
128. Only a Boy Named David	
129. Open My Eyes, That I May See	
130. Our Heavenly Father	
131. Peace I Thank Thee For, O Father	56

	Peace, Peace Is Flooding My Soul	
	Peace, Peace, Wonderful Peace	
	Power of the Lord Come Down	
	Quiet	
	Redeemed	
	Rejoice In the Lord	
	Rise and Shine	
	Rise Up, O Men Of God	
	Roll Away	
	Romans 10:9 & 10	
	Someone Walks Beside Me	
	Send the Light	
	Silver and Gold	
	Spirit of the Living God	
146.	Since Jesus Came Into My Heart	.61
	The Solid Rock	
	Stand Up, Sit Down	
	Stand Up, Stand Up For Jesus	
	Standing on the Promises	
	Still Sweeter Every Day	
	Sunshine in My Soul	
	Tell It Again	
	Tell Me Why	
155.	Tenderly He Watches	.65
	Tell Me the Stories of Jesus	
	Thank You, Lord	
	There Is Power in the Blood	
	There Were Twelve Apostles	
	There's Room at the Cross for You	
	This Little Light of Mine	
	This Is the Day	
	There's No Two Ways about It	
	This World Is Not My Home	
	'Tis So Sweet To Trust in Jesus	
	To God Be The Glory	
	Unafraid	
	Until Then	
	Unworthy	
	Walking With Jesus	
	We're Standing On God's Word	
	Victory in Jesus	
	We Don't Know When He's Coming	
	We Never Knew Real Peace	
	We've A Story to Tell to the Nations	
1/6.	What a Day	.73

177.	What a Friend We Have In Jesus	.74
178.	What If It Were Today?	.74
	We've Got A Great Big Wonderful God	
180.	When I Survey the Wondrous Cross	.75
181.	Whisper a Prayer	.75
182.	When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder	.76
183.	When We All Get To Heaven	.76
184.	Wide as the Ocean	.77
	The Wise Man and the Foolish Man	
186.	Wonderful Grace of Jesus	.78
187.	Yes, It Is Jesus	.78
188.	Zacchaeus	.79
189.	Teach Me They Way, O Lord (Psalm 86:11)	.79

1. All Hail the Power

All hail the power of Jesus' name! Let angels prostrate fall; Bring forth the royal diadem, and crown him Lord of all; Bring forth the royal diadem, and crown him Lord of all!

Let every kindred, every tribe, on this terrestrial ball; To him all majesty ascribe, and crown him Lord of all; To him all majesty ascribe, and crown him Lord of all!

O that with yonder sacred throng, we at his feet may fall! We'll join the everlasting song, and crown him Lord of all; We'll join the everlasting song, and crown him Lord of all!

2. Amazing Grace

Amazing Grace! How sweet the sound, that saved a soul like me! I once was lost, but now am found, was blind, but now I see.

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear, and grace my fears relieved; How precious did that grace appear, the hour I first believed!

Through many dangers, toils and snares, I have already come; 'Tis grace hath brought me safe thus far, and grace will lead me home.

When we've been there ten thousand years, bright shining as the sun; We've no less days to sing God's praise, than when we first begun.

3. America the Beautiful

O beautiful for spacious skies, for amber waves of grain, For purple mountain majesties, above the fruited plain! America! America! God shed His grace on thee, And crown thy good with brotherhood, from sea to shining sea!

O beautiful for patriot dream, that sees beyond the years, Thine alabaster cities gleam, undimmed by human tears! America! God shed His grace on thee, And crown thy good with brotherhood, from sea to shining sea!

4. America

My country, 'tis of thee, sweet land of liberty, of thee I sing: Land where my fathers died, land of the pilgrims' pride; From every mountain-side, let freedom ring!

My native country, thee, land of the noble free, thy name I love: I love thy rocks and rills, thy woods and templed hills; My heart with rapture thrills, like that above.

Let music swell the breeze, and ring from all the trees, Sweet freedom's song; Let mortal tongues awake; let all that breathe partake; Let rocks their silence break, the sound prolong.

Our fathers' God, to Thee, Author of liberty, to Thee we sing: Long may our land be bright, with freedom's holy light; Protect us by Thy might, Great God, our King!

5. Are You Living Where God Answers Prayer?

Are you living where God answers prayer?
Are you dwelling in him today?
That you may claim in Jesus' name
An answer when you pray?
Are you sure there is nothing to hinder
Your blessed communion there,
When you come to the throne
Your requests to make known,
Are you living where God answers prayer?

Yes, I'm living where God answers prayer. I am dwelling in Him today.
And I do claim in Jesus' name
An answer when I pray.
I am sure there is nothing to hinder
My blessed communion there.
When I come to the throne
My requests I make known
For, I'm living where God answers prayer.

6. Are We Down-Hearted?

Are we down-hearted? No! No! No! Are we down-hearted? No! No! No! Troubles may come and troubles may go, We trust in God's Word, come weal or woe, Are we down-hearted? No! No! No!

7. At Calvary

Years I spent in vanity and pride; Caring not my Lord was crucified; Knowing not it was for me he died On Cal-va-ry.

Chorus:

Mercy there was great, and grace was free; Pardon there was multiplied to me; There my burdened soul found liberty At Cal-va-ry.

By God's Word at last my sin I learned; Then I trembled at His love I'd spurned; Till my guilty soul imploring turned To Cal-va-ry.

Oh, the love that drew salvation's plan! Oh, the grace that brought it down to man! Oh, the mighty gulf that God did span At Cal-va-ry!

8. The B-I-B-L-E

The B-I-B-L-E, Yes, that's the book for me I stand upon the Word of God, The B-I-B-L-E. BIBLE!

9. The Banner of the Lord

There's a royal banner given for display, To the soldiers of the Lord; As an ensign fair we lift it up today, While as ransomed ones we sing!

Refrain:

Marching on, (on, on) marching on, (on, on)
For Christ count everything but loss! (Everything but loss!)
And to move God's Word, we'll toil and sing
Beneath the banner of the Lord!

Though the foe may rage and gather as the flood, Let the standard be displayed; And beneath its folds, as soldiers of the Lord, For the truth be not dismayed!

Over land and sea, wherever man may dwell, Make the glorious tidings known; Of the crimson banner now the story tell, As a son of God, march on!

10. Be Anxious For Nothing

Be anxious for nothing, be anxious for nothing; For God's taking care of you. You're never alone, He'll never forsake you; You're God's child, His son, His own. Look at Him, look at Him, hear what He says; These words are His, not mine; Just simply obey Him, and know that He loves you; His promises always come true.

11. Battle Hymn of the Republic

Mine eyes have seen the glory of the coming of the Lord; He is trampling out the vintage where the grapes of wrath are stored He hath loosed the fateful lightning of His terrible swift sword; His truth is marching on.

Chorus:

Glory, glory, hallelujah! Glory, glory, hallelujah! Glory, glory, hallelujah! His truth is marching on. (Verse 2: Our God is marching on.)

He has sounded forth the trumpet that shall never sound retreat; He is sifting out the hearts of men before His judgment seat. O be swift, my soul, to answer Him! Be jubilant, my feet! Our God is marching on.

In the beauty of the morning, Christ was born across the sea; With a glory in his presence that transfigured you and me. As he died to make men holy, let us live to make men free; His truth is marching on.

12. Blessed Be the Name

All praise to Him who reigns above, in majesty supreme, Who gave His Son for man to die, that He might man redeem!

Chorus:

Blessed be the name, blessed be the name, blessed be the name of the Lord; Blessed be the name, blessed be the name, blessed be the name of the Lord.

His name above all names shall stand, exalted more and more, At God the Father's own right hand, where angel hosts adore.

Redeemer, savior, friend of man, once ruined by the fall, God has devised salvation's plan, for Jesus died for all.

13. Believing's The Key to Heaven

Believing's the key to heaven,
For it unlocks the door;
Words are so easily spoken,
A prayer without believing's
Like a boat without an oar.
Believe when you speak to the Master,
That's all He asks you for;
Believing's the key to heaven,
For it unlocks the door.

14. Blessed Assurance

Blessed assurance, Christ Jesus is mine! Oh, what a foretaste of glory divine! Heir of salvation, purchase of God, Born of His spirit, cleansed by Christ's blood.

Refrain:

This is my story, this is my song, Praising my savior all the day long. This is my story, this is my song, Praising my savior all the day long.

Perfect submission, perfect delight, Visions of rapture now burst on my sight. Angels descending, bring from above, Echoes of mercy, whispers of love.

Perfect submission, all is at rest, I in my savior am happy and blest. Watching and waiting, looking above, Filled with his goodness, won by his love.

15. Bubbling In My Soul

It's bubbling, it's bubbling,
It's bubbling in my soul.
There's singing and laughing,
Since Jesus made me whole.
Folks don't understand it,
Nor can I keep it quiet.
It's bubbling, bubbling, bubbling, bubbling, Bubbling day and night.

16. By His Word

- By His Word I have no fear in me,
- By His Word death cannot swallow me;
- By His Word I have prosperity,
- By His Word sickness can't dwell in me;
- By His Word I walk in victory,
- By His Word I've been made free.
- By His name I have no fear in me,
- By His name death cannot swallow me;
- By His name I have prosperity,
- By His name sickness can't dwell in me;
- By His name I walk in victory,
- By His name I've been made free.
- By His grace I have no fear in me,
- By His grace death cannot swallow me;
- By His grace I have prosperity,
- By His grace sickness can't dwell in me;
- By His grace I walk in victory,
- By His grace I've been made free.

17. Camping in Canaan's Land

I have left the land of bondage with its earthly treasures, I've journeyed to a place where there is love on ev-ry hand. I've exchanged a land of heartaches for a land of pleasure, I'm camping, I'm camping in Canaan's happy land.

Chorus:

Every day I'm camping (camping), In the land of Canaan (Canaan), And with rapture I survey its wondrous beauties grand (O glory) Glory, hallelujah, (I have) Found the land of promise, (and) I'm camping, I'm camping in Canaan's happy land.

Yes, I've reached the land of promise with its scenes of glory, My journey ended in a place so lovely and so grand. I've been led by Jesus to this blessed land of story, I'm camping, I'm camping in Canaan's happy land.

18. Christ Arose

Low in the grave he lay – Jesus my savior! Waiting the coming day – Jesus my Lord!

Refrain:

Up from the grave he arose, (He arose!)
With a mighty triumph o'er his foes; (He arose!)
He arose a victor from the dark domain,
And he lives forever with his saints to reign,
He arose! (He arose!) He arose! (He arose!)
Hallelujah! Christ arose!

Vainly they watched his bed – Jesus my savior! Vainly they sealed the dead – Jesus my Lord!

Death could not keep its prey – Jesus my savior! He tore the bars away – Jesus my Lord!

19. Can Others See Christ's Love in Me?

Can others see Christ's love in me? Can others see Christ's love in me? Oh, how can the world see Christ's love, If it cannot see Christ's love in me.

20. Christ the Lord Is Risen Today

Christ the Lord is risen today, Al-le-lu-ia! Sons of God and angels say: Al-le-lu-ia! Raise your joys and triumphs high, Al-le-lu-ia! Sing, ye heavens, and earth reply, Al-le-lu-ia!

Love's redeeming work is done, Al-le-lu-ia! Fought the fight, the battle won, Al-le-lu-ia! Death in vain forbids him rise, Al-le-lu-ia! Made like him, like him we rise, Al-le-lu-ia!

Lives again the glorious king, Al-le-lu-ia! Where, O death, will be thy sting? Al-le-lu-ia! Dying once, he all doth save, Al-le-lu-ia! Where thy victory, O grave? Al-le-lu-ia!

21. Christ In Me

Christ in me, yes it's Christ in me. He's my savior, my Lord and king, I'm so happy I shout and sing. Christ in me, yes, it's Christ in me. Every day as I go my way, it is Christ in me.

22. Complete In Him

It's not by works of righteousness,
But by his grace alone;
(repeat twice)
And I am complete in Him.

Complete! Complete! Complete in him, I am complete in him; (Hallelujah lord!) Complete! Complete in him, I am complete in him.

There's nothing more that I can do, Jesus paid it all; (repeat twice) And I am complete in him.

23. Complete In Thee

Complete in thee! No work of mine, May take, dear Lord, the place of thine; Thy blood hath pardon bought for me, And I am now complete in thee.

Chorus:

Yea, justified! O blessed thought! And sanctified! Salvation wrought! Thy blood hath pardon bought for me, And glorified, I too, shall be.

Complete in thee! Each want supplied, And no good thing to me denied; Since thou my portion, Lord, wilt be, I ask no more, complete in thee.

24. Constantly Abiding

There's a peace in my heart that the world never gave, A peace it cannot take away.

Tho' the trials of life may surround like a cloud,

I've a peace that has come there to stay.

Refrain:

Con-stantly abid-ing, Jesus is mine. Con-stantly abid-ing, glory divine. He never leaves me lonely, whispers, O, so kind: "I will never leave thee." Jesus is mine!

All the world seemed to sing of a savior and Lord, When peace sweetly came to my heart. Troubles all fled away and my night turned to day, Blessed Jesus, how glorious thou art!

25. Count Your Blessings

When upon life's billows you are tempest tossed; When you are discouraged, thinking all is lost; Count your many blessings, name them one by one; And it will surprise you what the Lord hath done.

Chorus:

Count your blessings, name them one by one; Count your blessings, see what God hath done; Count your blessings, name them one by one; Count your many blessings, see what God hath done.

So, amid the conflict, whether great or small; Do not be discouraged, God is over all; Count your many blessings, every doubt will fly; And you will be singing as the days go by.

26. Daniel Was a Man of Prayer

Daniel was a man of prayer,
Daily prayed he three times,
Till one day they had him cast
In the den of lions,
Even then, in the den,
Fears could not alarm him.
God just shut the lions' mouths,
So they could not harm him.

27. Deep and Wide

Deep and wide, deep and wide, There's a fountain flowing deep and wide; Deep and wide, deep and wide, There's a fountain flowing deep and wide.

28. Do Lord

I've got a home in glory-land that outshines the sun. I've got a home in glory-land that outshines the sun. I've got a home in glory-land that outshines the sun. Look away beyond the blue.

Chorus:

Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do remember me, (oh, Lordy) Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do remember me, Do Lord, oh do Lord, oh do remember me, Look away beyond the blue.

I took Jesus as my savior, you take him, too! I took Jesus as my savior, you take him, too! I took Jesus as my savior, you take him, too! Look away beyond the blue.

29. Do You Know My Jesus?

Have you a heart that's weary, Tending a load of care? Are you a soul that's seeking, Rest from the burden you bear?

Chorus:

Do you know (do you know) my Jesus? Do you know (do you know) my Christ? Have you heard (have you heard) he loves you? And that he will abide till the end.

Who knows your disappointment? Who hears each time you cry? Who understands your heartaches? Who dries the tears from your eyes?

30. Down Deep In My Heart

Upon the cross of Calvary where Jesus died for me, He gave his life a ransom from sin to set me free, I want the world to know I'm as thankful as can be, To have this love of Jesus abiding in me.

Chorus:

I've got the love of Jesus, (yes, it is deep)
Down in my heart, (yes, it is deep)
Down in my heart, (yes, it is deep)
Down in my heart.
I know the love of Jesus, (and it will not)
Will not depart,
For he's living
Down deep in my heart.

Whenever you are tempted to live a life of sin, Remember he is watching, do not dishonor him, Just thank the Lord above for the strength to see you through, And then this love of Jesus will abide in you.

31. Every Moment of the Day

Every moment of the day, my Father cares for me, Every moment of the day, my heart from fear is free. He who sees the sparrow fall will hear my call, Every moment of the day God watches over me.

32. Every Promise in the Book Is Mine

Every promise in the Book is mine; Every chapter, every verse, every line. All are blessings of His love divine; Every promise in the Book is mine.

33. Expect Miracles

Expect miracles every day, Expect miracles when you pray. When you expect them, God has got the way, To perform miracles for you each day.

34. Following Jesus

Following Jesus, ever day by day, Nothing can harm me when he leads the way. Sunshine or shadow, what e're befall, Jesus my savior is my all in all.

35. Face To Face

Face to face with Christ my savior, Face to face, what will it be? When with rapture I behold him, Jesus Christ who lives for me.

Chorus:

Face to face will I behold him, Far beyond the starry sky. Face to face in all his glory, I will see him by and by.

What rejoicing at his presence, When are banished grief and pain. When the crooked ways are straightened, And the dark'ning shall be plain.

Face to face, oh blissful moment, Face to face to see and know. Face to face with my redeemer, Jesus Christ who loves me so.

36. Fairest Lord Jesus

Fairest Lord Jesus! Ruler of all nature, Son of God and son of man! Thee will I cherish, thee will I honor, Thou, my soul's glory, joy and crown!

Fair are the meadows, fairer still the woodlands, Robed in the blooming garb of spring. Jesus is fairer, Jesus is purer, Who makes the woeful heart to sing.

Fair is the sunshine, fairer still the moonlight, And all the twinkling starry host. Jesus shines brighter, Jesus shines purer, Than all the angels heaven can boast.

37. Farther Along

Tempted and tried we're oft made to wonder, Why it should be thus all the day long, While there are others living about us, Never molested tho' in the wrong.

Chorus:

Farther along we'll know all about it, Farther along we'll understand why. Cheer up, my brother, live in the sunshine, We'll understand it all by and by.

When we see Jesus coming in glory, When he comes from his home in the sky, Then we shall meet him in that bright mansion, We'll understand it all by and by.

38. The Fullness of the Godhead

The fullness of the Godhead bodily, Dwelleth in my Lord; (repeat twice) And I am complete in him.

Chorus:

Complete! Complete! Complete in him, I am complete in him (Hallelujah Lord!); Complete! Complete in him, I am complete in him.

It's not by works of righteousness, But by his grace alone; (repeat twice) And I am complete in him.

There's nothing more that I can do, Jesus paid it all; (repeat twice) And I am complete in him.

39. For God So Loved The World

For God so loved the world, He gave His only Son, To die on Calv'ry's tree, from sin to set me free; Some day He's coming back, what glory that will be, Wonderful His love to me.

40. Glory Hallelujah, Praise God, Amen

Chorus:

Glory Hallelujah, Praise God, Amen Christ Jesus is the Savior for all men Makes me feel like singing again Glory Hallelujah, Praise God, Amen.

I get joyful and happy When I get to thinking about Christ in me Feel like jumping straight up and down Shoutin' the good news all over town.

I am more than a conqueror Well, I've never been that before Yes, on me the light has shown Man, that really turns me on.

I just read the Book of Ephesians Now, I've got plenty of reasons To be an enthusiastic Christian Man So start the parade, and strike up the band.

41. Give Me Oil in My Lamp

Give me oil in my lamp, keep me burning, burning Give me oil in my lamp, I pray.

Give me oil in my lamp, keep me burning, burning burning Keep me burning 'til the break of day.

Chorus:

Sing Hosanna, sing Hosanna Sing Hosanna to the king of kings. Sing Hosanna, sing Hosanna, Sing Hosanna to the king of kings.

Give me gas for my Ford, keep me truckin' for the Lord, Give me gas for my Ford, I pray.

Give me gas for my Ford, keep me truckin' for the Lord, Keep me truckin' 'til the break of day.

Give me wax for my board, keep me surfin' for the Lord, Give me wax for my board, I pray. Give me wax for my board, keep me surfin' for the Lord, Keep me surfin' 'til the break of day.

Give me umption for my gumption, help me function, function, function, Give me umption for my gumption, I pray.

Give me umption for my gumption, help me function, function, function, Help me function 'til the break of day.

42. Glory to His Name

I am so wondrously saved from sin, Jesus so sweetly abides within. There at the cross where he took my sins; glory to his name!

Refrain:

Glory to his name, glory to his name; There to my heart was the blood applied; glory to his name!

Oh, precious fountain that saves from sin, I am so glad I accepted him. Jesus has saved me and lives within; glory to his name!

43. God Bless America

God bless America, land that I love, Stand beside her, and guide her, Through the night with a light from above. From the mountains, to the prairies, To the oceans, white with foam, God bless America, my home, sweet home. God bless America, my home sweet home!

44. God Has Something to Say to You

God has something to say to you, God has something to say. Listen, listen, pay close attention, God has something to say.

45. God Is Good To Me

God is good to me, God is good to me. He holds my hand, He helps me stand, God is good to me.

God is good to me, God is good to me. He holds me tight, He helps me fight, God is good to me.

46. God Is Still On the Throne

God is still on the throne, and He will remember His own; Though trials may press us and burdens distress us, He never leaves us alone.
God is still on His throne, He never forsaketh His own; His promise is true, He does not forget you, God is still on the throne.

47. God of Our Fathers

God of our fathers, Whose almighty hand, Leads forth in beauty, all the starry band. Of shining worlds in splendor through the skies, Our grateful songs before Thy throne arise.

Thy love divine hath led us in the past, In this our land may we by Thee be led. Be Thou our Ruler, Guardian, Guide and Stay, Thy Word our law, Thy paths our chosen way.

Refresh believers on their journey's way, Lead us from night to never-ending day. Fill all our lives with love and grace divine, And glory, laud, and praise by ever Thine.

48. Got a Reason

Got a reason for living again, Got a reason for laughing again, Got a reason for loving again, I've got the love of God in my heart.

No reason to sigh anymore, No reason to cry anymore, No reason to die anymore, I've got the love of God in my heart.

Got a reason for laughing again, Got a reason for loving again, Got a reason for living again, I've got the love of God in my heart.

49. Got Any Rivers

Got any rivers you think are uncrossable? Got any mountains you cannot tunnel through? God specializes in things called impossible, And He can do what no other power can do.

50. He Keeps Me Singing

There's within my heart a melody, Jesus whispers sweet and low, Fear not, I am with thee, peace, be still, in all of life's ebb and flo.

Chorus:

Jesus, Jesus, Jesus, sweetest name I know, Fills my every longing, keeps me singing as I go.

All my life was wrecked by sin and strife, discord filled my heart with pain, Jesus swept across the broken strings, stirred the slumbering chords again.

Feasting on the riches of his grace, resting 'neath his sheltering wing, Always looking on his smiling face, that is why I shout and sing.

Soon he's coming back to welcome me, far beyond the starry sky, I shall wing my flight to worlds unknown, I shall reign with him on high.

51. Hallelu, Hallelu

Hallelu, hallelu, hallelu, hallelujah! Praise ye the Lord! Hallelu, hallelu, hallelujah! Praise ye the Lord! Praise ye the Lord, hallelujah! Praise ye the Lord, hallelujah! Praise ye the Lord, hallelujah! Praise ye the Lord!

52. Great Is Thy Faithfulness

Great is Thy faithfulness, O God my Father, There is no shadow of turning with Thee. Thou changest not; Thy compassions, they fail not, As Thou hast been Thou forever wilt be.

Chorus:

Great is Thy faithfulness! Great is Thy faithfulness! Morning by morning new mercies I see.
All I have needed Thy hands have provided,
Great is Thy faithfulness, Lord, unto me!

Summer and winter, and springtime and harvest, Sun, moon and stars in their courses above, Join with all nature in manifold witness, To Thy great faithfulness, mercy and love.

Pardon for sin and a peace that endureth, Thy own dear presence to cheer and to guide. Strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow, Blessings all mine, with ten thousand beside!

53. He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life

He is the way, the truth, and the life, His way will bring you into the light, He sets you free, for his truth is right, He is the way, the truth, and the life. Believe in him, believe in him all the way, He gives life eternally, this very day. He's got the power, and he's got the might, He is the way, the truth, and the life.

54. He Lifted Me

In loving kindness Jesus came, my soul in mercy to reclaim, And from the depths of sin and shame, through grace he lifted me.

Refrain:

From sinking sand he lifted me, with tender hand he lifted me, From shades of night to plains of light, Oh, praise his name, he lifted me!

He called me long before I heard, before my sinful heart was stirred, But when I took Him at His Word, in love He lifted me.

Now on a higher plane I dwell, and with my soul I know 'tis well, Yet how or why, I cannot tell, he should have lifted me.

55. He's Able

Chorus:

Oh, well, he's able, he's able; I know that he is able. I know my Lord is able to carry me through. Oh, well, he's able, he's able; I know that he is able. I know my Lord is able to carry me through.

He heals the broken-hearted, He sets the captive free; He makes the lame to walk again And cause the blind to see.

56. He Lives

I serve a risen savior, he's in the world today, I know that he is living, whatever men may say. I see his hand of mercy, I hear his voice of cheer, And just the time I need him, he's always near.

Chorus:

He lives, he lives, Christ Jesus lives today!
He walks with me and talks with me along life's narrow way.
He lives, he lives, salvation to impart!
You ask me how I know he lives.
He lives within my heart!
(Verse 2: I now can speak in tongues!)

Rejoice, rejoice, O Christian, lift up your voice and sing, Eternal hallelujahs to Jesus Christ the Lord! The hope of all who seek him, the help of all who find, None other is so loving, so good and kind.

57. He Touched Me

Chorus:

He touched me, oh, he touched me, And oh, the joy that floods my soul, Something happened, and now I know, He touched me and made me whole.

Shackled by a heavy burden, 'Neath a load of guilt and shame, Then the hand of Jesus touched me, And now I am no longer the same.

Since I met the blessed savior, Since he cleansed and made me whole, I will never cease to praise him, I'll shout it while eternity rolls.

58. Heavenly Sunlight

Walking in sunlight, all of my journey, Over the mountain, through the deep vale, Our God has said, "I'll never forsake thee," Promise divine that never can fail.

Refrain:

Heavenly sunlight, heavenly sunlight, Flooding my soul with glory divine. Hal-le-lu-jah! I am rejoicing, Singing God's praises, Christ Jesus is mine.

Shadows around me, shadows above me, Never conceal my Father and Guide. Our God is light, in Him is no darkness, Ever I'm walking close to His side.

In the bright sunlight, every rejoicing, Pressing my way to mansions above. Singing God's praises, gladly I'm walking, Walking in sunlight, sunlight of love.

59. He's A Wonderful Savior to Me

I was lost in sin but Jesus rescued me, He's a wonderful savior to me; I was bound by fear but Jesus set me free, He's a wonderful savior to me!

Chorus:

For he's a wonderful savior to me, He's a wonderful savior to me; I was lost in sin, but Jesus took me in, He's a wonderful savior to me!

He's a friend so true, so patient and so kind, He's a wonderful savior to me; Everything I need in him I always find, He's a wonderful savior to me!

He is always near to comfort and to cheer, He's a wonderful savior to me; He forgives my sins, He dries my every tear, He's a wonderful savior to me!

Dearer grows the love of Jesus day by day, He's a wonderful savior to me; Sweeter is his grace while pressing on my way, He's a wonderful savior to me!

60. He's The Healer of Broken Hearts

He's the healer of broken hearts, He'll mend your shattered dreams, He'll pick up the threads of your broken heart, And weave them together again. To your soul he'll bring peace and joy, Your friend indeed he'll be. He's the healer of broken hearts, This Jesus of blue Galilee.

61. Higher Ground

I'm pressing on the upward way, new heights I'm gaining every day; Still praying as I'm onward bound, Lord, plant my feet on higher ground.

Chorus:

Lord, lift me up and let me stand, by faith, on heaven's table land, A higher plane than I have found; Lord, plant my feet on higher ground.

My heart has no desire to stay where doubts arise and fears dismay; Though some may dwell where these abound, my prayer, my aim, is higher ground.

I want to live above the world, tho Satan's darts at me are hurled; For I have caught the joyful sound, the song of saints on higher ground.

62. His Name Is Wonderful

His name is wonderful, His name is wonderful, His name is wonderful, Christ Jesus my Lord. He is the mighty one, God's only begotten son, His name is wonderful, Christ Jesus my Lord. He's my redeemer, the rock of all ages, Our loving Lord is he. Bow down before him, love and adore him, His name is wonderful, Christ Jesus my Lord.

63. How Firm a Foundation

How firm a foundation, ye saints of the Lord, Is laid for your belief in His excellent Word! What more can He say then to you He hath said, To you who for refuge to Christ have fled? To you who for refuge to Christ have fled?

Fear not, I am with thee, O be not dismayed, For I am thy God, I will still give thee aid. I'll strengthen thee, help thee, and cause thee to stand, Upheld by My gracious, omnipotent hand, Upheld by My gracious, omnipotent hand.

The soul that on Christ hath leaned for repose, He will not, He will not desert to his foes. That soul though all hell should endeavor to shake, He'll never, no never, no never forsake! He'll never, no never, no never forsake!

64. How Great Thou Art

O Lord my God! When I in awesome wonder, Consider all the worlds Thy hands have made. I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder, Thy pow'r throughout the universe displayed.

Chorus:

Then sings my soul, my Savior God to Thee, How great Thou art, how great Thou art; Then sings my soul, my Savior God to Thee, How great Thou art, how great Thou art!

And when I think that God, His son not sparing, Sent him to die, I scarce can take it in. That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing, He bled and died to take away my sin.

When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation, And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then I shall bow in humble adoration, And there proclaim, my God, how great Thou art!

65. How Long Has It Been

How long has it been
Since you talked with the Lord,
And told Him your heart's hidden secrets?
How long since you prayed?
How long since you stayed
On your knees 'till the light shone through?
How long has it been
Since your mind felt at ease?
How long since your heart knew no burden?

Chorus:

Can you call Him your friend? How long has it been, Since you knew that He cared for you?

How long has it been
Since you knelt by your bed,
And prayed to the Lord up in heaven?
How long since you knew that He'd answer you,
And would keep you the whole night through?
How long has it been since you woke with the dawn,
And felt that the day's worth the living?

66. I Am Resolved

I am resolved no longer to linger, charmed by the world's delight; Things that are higher, things that are nobler, these have allured my sight.

Chorus:

I will hasten to him, hasten so glad and free; (hasten glad and free) Jesus, greatest, highest, I will come to thee.

I am resolved to go to the savior, leaving my sin and strife; He is the true one, he is the just one, he hath the words of life.

I am resolved to follow the savior, faithful and true each day; Heed what he sayeth, do what he willeth, he is the living way.

67. The Hymn Of Cannes

Long I wandered in sin, dark without, dark within, Knowing not of the savior divine. Then they told me of Jesus the savior of men I believed and now he's mine.

Chorus:

I believe Thy Word and I thank you, Lord, For the gift of Thy spirit free.
Jesus, I believed, blessed Lord, I received, I received, Oh Lord, from Thee.

When I read in the Word of the spirit outpoured, When the promise of God I believed. When I cried, "Oh my heart yearns for Thee, blessed Lord," I believed and I received.

Hungry heart waiting still, 'tis the Father's good will, He will give of His spirit to you. You've no need to delay, He will fill you today, Oh believe His promise true.

68. I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus

I am trusting Thee, Lord Jesus, Trusting only Thee. Trusting Thee for full salvation, Great and free.

I am trusting Thee to guide me; Thou alone shalt lead. Every day and hour supplying All my need.

I am trusting Thee for power: Thine can never fail; Words which Thou Thyself shalt give me, Must prevail.

69. I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N

I am a C, I am a C-H, I am a C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N. And I have C-H-R-I-S-T in my H-E-A-R-T and I will L-I-V-E E-T-E-R-N-A-L-L-Y!

70. I Believe God

I believe God, I believe God, Ask from His Word and it shall be done. Trust and obey, believe Him and say: I believe, I believe God.

71. I Have Christ In My Heart

What though wars may come,
With marching feet and beat of the drum,
For I have Christ in my heart.
What though nations rage,
As we approach the end of the age,
For I have Christ in my heart.
God is still on the throne, Almighty God is He,
And He cares for His own through all eternity.
So let come what may,
Whatever it is, I only say,
That I have Christ in my heart,
I have Christ in my heart.

72. I Love Him Better Every Day

I love Him better every D-A-Y, I love Him better every D-A-Y. Close by His S-I-D-E, I will A-B-I-D-E, I love Him better every D-A-Y.

73. I Know He Cares For Me

I've found it true, so very true, My savior cares for me. His promise holds, his love unfolds, I know he cares for me.

Chorus:

I know he cares for me, (cares for me) I know he cares for me, (cares for me) His way is best, I've proved by test, And I know he cares for me.

I've come to know, as on I go, My savior cares for me. Close by my side, whate'r betide, I know he cares for me.

My all I give, for him I live, Because he cares for me. This precious one, God's only son, 'Tis he who cares for me.

74. I Know Who Holds Tomorrow

I don't know about tomorrow, I just live from day to day, I don't borrow from its sunshine, for its skies may turn to gray. I don't worry o'er the future, for I know what Jesus said, And today I'll walk beside him, for he knows what is ahead.

Chorus:

Many things about tomorrow, I don't seem to understand; But I know who holds tomorrow, and I know who holds my hand.

Every step is getting brighter as the golden stairs I climb, Every burden's getting lighter, every cloud is silver lined. There the sun is always shining, there no tear will dim the eye, At the ending of the rainbow, where the mountains touch the sky.

75. I Know Whom I Have Believed

I know not why God's wondrous grace to me He hath made known, Nor why, unworthy, Christ in love redeemed me for his own.

Chorus:

But I know whom I have believed, And am persuaded that He is able, To keep that which He's committed Unto me against that day.

I know not how salvation faith to me He did impart, Nor how believing in His Word wrought peace within my heart.

I know not when my Lord may come, at night or noon-day fair, Nor if I'll walk the vale with him, or meet him in the air.

76. I Love To Tell the Story

I love to tell the story of unseen things above, Of Jesus and his glory, of Jesus and his love. I love to tell the story, because I know 'tis true, It satisfies my longings as nothing else can do.

Chorus:

I love to tell the story, 'twill be my theme in glory To tell the old, old story of Jesus and his love.

I love to tell the story, 'Tis pleasant to repeat, What seems, each time I tell it, more wonderfully sweet. I love to tell the story, for some have never heard, The message of deliverance from God's own Holy Word.

I love to tell the story, for those who know it best, Seem hungering and thirsting to hear it like the rest. And when in scenes of glory, I sing the new, new song, 'Twill be the old, old story that I have loved so long.

77. I Met Jesus at the Crossroads

I met Jesus at the crossroads,
Where the two ways meet,
Satan too was standing there,
And he said, "Come this way,
Lots and lots of pleasures,
I will give to you today."
But I said, "No, there's Jesus here;
See what he offers me,
Down here my sins are forgiven,
Up there's a home in heaven.
Praise God! That's the way for me.

78. I Saw the Light

I wandered so aimless, life filled with sin, I wouldn't let my dear savior in. Then Jesus came like a stranger in the night, Praise the Lord, I saw the light.

Chorus:

I saw the light, I saw the light, No more darkness, no more night. Now I'm so happy, no sorrow in sight, Praise the Lord, I saw the light.

Just like a blind man I wandered alone, Worries and fears I claimed for my own. Then like the blind man that God gave back his sight, Praise the Lord, I saw the light.

79. Isn't He Wonderful

Isn't he wonderful, wonderful, wonderful, Isn't Jesus, my Lord, wonderful! Eyes have seen, ears have heard, It's recorded in God's Word, Isn't Jesus, my Lord, wonderful!

80. I Shall Not Be Moved

On my way to heaven, I shall not be moved; On my way to heaven, I shall not be moved; Just like a tree that's planted by the (living) waters; I shall not be moved.

Chorus:

I shall not be, I shall not be moved; (No!) I shall not be, I shall not be moved; Just like a tree that's planted by the (living) waters; I shall not be moved.

Trusting in the savior, I shall not be moved; Trusting in the savior, I shall not be moved; Just like a tree that's planted by the (living) waters; I shall not be moved.

81. I Will Sing the Wondrous Story

I will sing the wondrous story of the Christ who died for me, How God moved in all His glory at the cross of Calvary.

Chorus:

Yes, I'll sing the wondrous story of the Christ who died for me, Sing it with the saints in glory, gathered by the crystal sea.

I was lost, but Jesus found me, found the sinner that went astray, Threw his loving arms around me, drew me back into the way.

I was bruised, but Jesus healed me; faint was I from many a fall, Sight was gone, and fears oppressed me, but he freed me from them all.

82. If You Know the Lord

If you know the Lord, you need nobody else,
To see you through the darkest night.
You can walk alone, you only need the Lord,
He'll keep you on the road marked right.
Take time to pray – every day, and when you're headin' home
He'll show you the way.
If you know the Lord, you need nobody else,
To see the light, His wonderful light.

83. If You're Saved And You Know It

If you're saved and you know it, clap your hands, If you're saved and you know it, clap your hands. If you're saved and you know it
Then your life will surely show it,
If you're saved and you know it, clap your hands.

Second verse: stomp your feet Third verse: say A-men! Fourth verse: do all three

84. I'll Be Listening

When the savior calls, I will answer, When he calls for me, I will hear; When the savior calls I will answer, I'll be somewhere list'ning for my name.

Chorus:

I'll be somewhere list'ning, I'll be somewhere list'ning I'll be somewhere list'ning for my name (yes, for my name); I'll be somewhere list'ning, I'll be somewhere list'ning, I'll be somewhere list'ning for my name.

Since my robe is white when he calls me, Since my robe is white, I will hear; Since my robe is white when he calls me, I'll be somewhere list'ning for my name.

85. In The Garden

I come to the garden alone, while the dew is still on the roses; And the voice I hear, falling on my ear; the Son of God discloses.

Chorus:

And He walks with me and He talks with me, And He tells me I am His own, And the joy we share as we tarry there, none other has ever known.

He speaks, and the sound of His voice; Is so sweet the birds hush their singing; And the melody that He gave to me, within my heart is ringing.

86. In Times Like These

In times like these we have a savior, In times like these, we have an anchor; We're very sure (we're very sure) We're very sure (we're very sure) Our anchor holds and grips the solid rock.

Chorus:

This rock is Christ, yes he's the one, This rock is Christ, the only one; We're very sure (we're very sure) We're very sure (we're very sure) Our anchor holds and grips the solid rock.

In times like these we have the Bible, In times like these we are not idle; We're very sure (we're very sure) We're very sure (we're very sure) Our anchor holds and grips the solid rock.

87. It Is Glory Just To Walk With Him

It is glory just to walk with him whose blood has ransomed me, It is rapture for my soul each day. It is joy divine to know he's near where'er my path may be, Bless the Lord, it's glory all the way!

Chorus:

It is glory just to walk with him, (walk with him) It is glory just to walk with him, (walk with him) He will guide my steps aright Through the vale and o'er the height, It is glory just to walk with him.

'Twill be glory when I walk with him on heaven's golden shore, Never from his side again to stray. 'Twill be glory, wondrous glory with the savior evermore, Everlasting glory all the way.

88. It Took a Miracle

The Bible clearly tells His Word, and that you can't deny, A God of might and miracles, and power from on high.

Chorus:

It took a miracle to put the stars in place. It took a miracle to hang the world in space. But when He saved my soul, cleansed and made me whole, It took a miracle of love and grace.

The mystery has been revealed, His glory has been shown, The wonders of His grace and love, eternity still holds.

89. In His Own Quiet Way (Thank Him for His Blessing)

Thank Him for His blessing every single day,
For He has surely blessed you in His own quiet way.
Thank Him for forgiveness for the times you've gone astray,
Believe and He'll forgive you in His own quiet way.
Do this and you'll find that when you thank Him you'll receive,
All the good that's in His heart is yours, if you'll only believe
Thank Him for His blessing, don't forget to pray,
For He has surely blessed you in His own quiet way.

90. I've Got Peace like a River

I've got peace like a river, I've got peace like a river, I've got peace like a river, in my soul.

I've got peace like a river, I've got peace like a river, I've got peace like a river, in my soul.

Second verse: I've got joy like a fountain Third verse: I've got love for my savior

Fourth verse: Repeat all three

91. Jesus Loves Me

Jesus loves me! This I know, for the Bible tells me so. Little ones to him belong, they are weak, but he is strong.

Yes, Jesus loves me! Yes, Jesus loves me, Yes, Jesus loves me! The Bible tells me so.

Jesus loves me! This I know, as he loved so long ago, Taking children on his knee, saying, "Let them come to me."

Jesus loves me! He will stay close beside me on my way He's prepared a home for me, and someday his face I'll see.

92. Joy, Joy, Joy

Joy, joy, joy, with joy my heart is ringing, Joy, joy, joy, His love to me is known. My sins are all forgiven, I'm on my way to heaven, My heart is bubbling over with His joy, joy, joy.

93. Jesus I Come (Out Of My Bondage)

Out of my bondage, sorrow, and night, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into thy freedom, gladness, and light, Jesus I come to thee.

Out of my sickness into thy health, Out of my want and into thy wealth, Out of my sin and into thyself, Jesus, I come to thee.

Out of my shameful failure and loss, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into the glorious gain of thy cross, Jesus I come to thee. Out of earth's sorrows into thy balm Out of life's storms and into thy calm, Out of distress to jubilant psalm, Jesus, I come to thee.

Out of the fear and dread of the tomb, Jesus, I come, Jesus, I come; Into the joy and light of thy home, Jesus, I come to thee. Out of the depths of ruin untold, Into the peace of thy sheltering fold, Ever thy glorious face to behold, Jesus, I come to thee.

94. Jesus Is All the World To Me

Jesus is all the world to me, my life, my joy, my all; He's my strength from day to day, without him I would fall. When I am sad to him I go, no other one can cheer me so; When I am sad he makes me glad, he's my friend.

Jesus is all the world to me, and true to him I'll be; Oh, how could I this love deny, when he's so true to me? Following him I know I'm right, he watches o'er me day and night, Following him, by day and night, he's my friend.

Jesus is all the world to me, I want no better friend; I trust him now, I'll trust him when life's fleeting days shall end. Beautiful life with such a friend, beautiful life that has no end; Eternal life, eternal joy, he's my friend.

95. Jesus Saves

We have heard the joyful sound, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Spread the tidings all around, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Bear the news to every land, climb the steeps and cross the waves, Onward! 'Tis our Lord's command, Jesus saves! Jesus saves!

Sing above the battle strife, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! By his death and endless life, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Sing it softly through the gloom, when the heart for mercy craves, Sing in triumph o'er the tomb, Jesus saves! Jesus saves!

Give the winds a mighty voice, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Let the nations now rejoice, Jesus saves! Jesus saves! Shout salvation full and free, highest hills and deepest caves, This our song of victory, Jesus saves! Jesus saves!

96. Joy to the World

Joy to the world! The Lord is come, Let earth receive the king. Let every heart prepare him room, And heaven and nature sing, And heaven and nature sing, And heaven, and heaven and nature sing.

Joy to the earth! The savior reigns, Let men their songs employ. While fields and floods, rocks, hills and plains, Repeat the sounding joy, Repeat the sounding joy, Repeat, repeat the sounding joy.

He rules the world with truth and grace, And makes the nations prove The glories of his righteousness, And wonders of his love, And wonders of his love, And wonders, and wonders of his love.

97. The Joy of the Lord

The joy of the Lord is my strength; The joy of the Lord is my strength. The joy of the Lord is my strength; The joy of the Lord is my strength.

My heart is filled with laughter, ha, ha, ha, ha, ha; My heart is filled with laughter, ha, ha, ha, ha, ha; My heart is filled with laughter, ha, ha, ha, ha, ha; The joy of the Lord is my strength.

98. Joy in My Heart

I have the joy, joy, joy, joy, down in my heart, (where?) Down in my heart, (where?) down in my heart.

I have the joy, joy, joy, joy, down in my heart, (where?)

Down in my heart to stay.

Chorus:

And I'm so happy, so very happy,

I've got the love of Jesus in my heart (yes, in my heart).

And I'm so happy, so very happy, I've got the love of Jesus in my heart.

I have the peace that passes understanding down in my heart, (where?) Down in my heart, (where?) down in my heart.

I have the peace that passes understanding down in my heart, (where?) Down in my heart to stay.

For there is therefore now no condemnation down in my heart, (where?) Down in my heart, (where?) down in my heart.

For there is therefore now no condemnation down in my heart, (where?) Down in my heart to stay.

I have the wonderful love of my blessed redeemer way down in the depths of my heart, (where?)

Down in the depths of my heart, (where?) Down in the depths of my heart.

I have the wonderful love of my blessed redeemer way down in the depths of my heart, (where?)

Down in the depths of my heart to stay.

And if the devil doesn't like it, he can sit on a tack (ouch!)

Sit on a tack (ouch!), sit on a tack.

And if the devil doesn't like it, he can sit on a tack (ouch!)

Sit on a tack and stay.

99. Joyful, Joyful, We Adore Thee

Joyful, joyful, we adore Thee, God of glory, God of love, Hearts unfold like flowers before Thee, praising Thee their Lord above. Melt the clouds of sin and sadness, drive the dark of doubt away; Giver of immortal gladness, fill us with the light of day!

All Thy works with joy surround Thee, earth and heaven reflect Thy rays, Stars and angels are around Thee, center of unbroken praise. Field and forest, vale and mountain, blooming meadow, flashing sea, Chanting bird and flowing fountain, call us to rejoice in Thee.

Thou art giving and forgiving, ever blessing, ever blest, Wellspring of the joy of living, ocean-depth of happy rest! Ever singing march we onward, victors in the midst of strife, Joyful music lifts us sunward in the triumph song of life.

100. Just Over In the Glory Land

I've a home prepared where the saints will abide, Just over in the glory land; And I long to be by my savior's side, Just over in the glory land.

Chorus:

Just o-(ver, over, over)-ver in the glory land, I'll join (yes, join) the happy angel band, Just over in the glory land.
Just o-(ver, over, over)-ver in the glory land, There with (yes, with) the mighty host I'll stand, Just over in the glory land.

With the blood-washed throng
I will shout and sing,
Just over in the glory land;
Glad hosannas to Christ, the Lord and king,
Just over in the glory land.

101. Keep In Touch With Jesus

I keep in touch with Jesus, and He keeps touch with me, And so we walk together in perfect harmony. There's not a day that passes, there's not an hour goes by, But that we have sweet fellowship, my precious Lord and I.

102. Known Only To Him

When my eyes behold His Word, This heart of mine is filled with wonder, At His love and His grace and His mercy mild, And I walk in its great light, Because my own is not trust-worthy, And His Word's truth has set me so free.

Chorus:

Known only to Him are the great hidden secrets, The hope of eternity I will enjoy. I know not all the future holds, But I know who holds the future, It's a secret known only to Him.

In this world of fear and doubt, In my heart I ask the question, Why such favor to all in the way? Then He tells me by His Word, It will all be clear some day, Only walk and believe more and more.

103. Lead Me to Some Soul Today

Lead me to some soul today, and teach me Lord, just what to say, Friends of mine are lost in sin, and cannot find their way. Few there are who seem to care, and few there are who pray, Melt my heart and fill my life, give me one soul today.

104. The Lord Knows the Way

The Lord knows the way through the wilderness, All I need to do is follow.
The Lord knows the way through the wilderness, All I need to do is follow.
Strength for today, along the way,
And all that I need for tomorrow.
The Lord knows the way through the wilderness
All I need to do is follow.

105. Leaning on the Everlasting Arms

What a fellowship, what a joy divine, Leaning on the everlasting arms; What a blessedness, what a peace is mine, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

Chorus:

Leaning, leaning, safe and secure from all alarms; Leaning, leaning on the everlasting arms.

Oh, how sweet to walk in this pilgrim way, Leaning on the everlasting arms; Oh, how bright the path grows from day to day, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

What have I to dread, what have I to fear, Leaning on the everlasting arms? I have blessed peace with my Lord so near, Leaning on the everlasting arms.

106. Let the Lower Lights Be Burning

Brightly beams our Father's mercy from His lighthouse evermore, But to us He gives the keeping of the lights along the shore.

Refrain:

Let the lower lights be burning! Send a gleam across the wave! Some poor fainting, struggling seaman you may rescue, you may save.

Dark the night of sin has settled, loud the angry billows roar, Eager eyes are watching, longing, for the lights along the shore.

Trim your feeble lamp, my brother, some poor sailor tempest tossed, Trying now to make the harbor, in the darkness may be lost.

107. The Lily Of The Valley

I have found a friend in Jesus,
He's everything to me,
He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul;
The lily of the valley,
In him alone I see
All I need to cleanse and make me fully whole.
In sorrow he's my comfort,
In trouble he's my stay,
He tells me every care on him to roll. (Hallelujah!)
He's the lily of the valley,
The bright and morning star,
He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul.

He will never, never leave me,
Nor yet forsake me here,
While I live by faith and do his blessed will;
A wall of fire about me,
I've nothing now to fear,
With his manna he my hungry soul shall fill.
Then sweeping up to glory to see his blessed face,
Where rivers of delight shall ever roll. (Hallelujah!)
He's the lily of the valley,
The bright and morning star,
He's the fairest of ten thousand to my soul.

108. Love Lifted Me

I was sinking deep in sin, far from the peaceful shore, Very deeply stained within, sinking to rise no more. But the Master of the sea heard my despairing cry, From the waters lifted me, now safe am I.

Chorus:

Love lifted me, love lifted me; When nothing else could help, love lifted me. Love lifted me, love lifted me; When nothing else could help, love lifted me.

All my heart to Him I give, ever to Him I'll cling, In His presence daily live, ever His praises sing. Love so mighty and so true merits my soul's best songs, Faithful, loving service, too, to Him belongs.

109. A Mighty Fortress Is Our God

A mighty fortress is our God, a bulwark never failing, Our helper He, amid the flood of mortal ills prevailing. For still our ancient foe doth seek to work us woe, His craft and power are great, and armed with cruel hate, On earth is not his equal.

Did we in our own strength confide, our striving would be losing, Were not the right man on our side, the man of God's own choosing? Dost ask who that may be? Christ Jesus, it is he, Lord Jesus Christ his name, from age to age the same, And he must win the battle.

That Word above all earthly powers – No thanks to them – abideth, The gift of holy spirit is ours, through Him who with us sideth. Let goods and kindred go, this mortal life also, The body they may kill, God's truth abideth still, His kingdom is forever.

110. More Abundant Life

I am come that ye might have life, I am come that ye might have life, And have it more abundantly, I am come that ye might have life.

Verse 2: I am come that ye might have love Verse 3: I am come that ye might have joy Verse 4: I am come that ye might have peace

111. My God Is So Great

My God is so great, so strong and so mighty!
There's nothing my God cannot do!
My God is so great, so strong and so mighty!
There's nothing my God cannot do!
The mountains are His, the rivers are His,
The stars are His handiwork, too.
My God is so great, so strong and so mighty!
There's nothing my God cannot do! FOR YOU!

112. My God and I

My God and I go in the field together, We walk and talk as good friends should and do. We clasp our hands, our voices ring with laughter, My God and I walk through the meadow's hue.

He tells me of the years that went before me, When heavenly plans were made for me to be. When all was but a dream of dim conception, To come to life, earth's verdant glory see.

My God and I will go for aye together, We'll walk and talk as good friends should and do. This earth will pass and with it common trifles, But God and I will go unendingly.

113. My Jesus, I Love Thee

My Jesus, I love thee, I know thou art mine; For thee all the follies of sin I resign. My gracious redeemer, my savior art thou; If ever I loved thee, my Jesus, 'tis now.

I love thee because thou has first loved me; And purchased my pardon on Calvary's tree. I love thee for wearing the thorns on thy brow; If ever I loved thee, my Jesus, 'tis now.

In mansions of glory and endless delight; I'll ever adore thee in heaven so bright. I'll sing with the gli-i-ter-ing crown on my brow; If ever I loved thee, my Jesus, 'tis now.

114. My Sins Are Blotted Out I Know

What a wondrous message in God's Word, My sins are blotted out, I know! Since I trust in his redeeming blood, My sins are blotted out, I know!

Chorus:

My sins are blotted out, I know! My sins are blotted out, I know! They are buried in the depths of the deepest sea, My sins are blotted out, I know!

I shall stand some day before my God, My sins are blotted out, I know! With the ransomed host I then shall sing, My sins are blotted out, I know!

115. Near To the Heart of God

There is a place of quiet rest, Near to the heart of God. A place where sin cannot molest, Near to the heart of God.

Refrain:

O Jesus, blessed Redeemer, Sent from the heart of God, Hold us who wait before Thee, Near to the heart of God.

There is a place of comfort sweet, Near to the heart of God. A place where we our Savior meet, Near to the heart of God.

There is a place of full release, Near to the heart of God. A place where all is joy and peace, Near to the heart of God.

116. Now Thank We All Our God

Now thank we all our God with heart and hands and voices, Who wondrous things hath done, in whom His world rejoices. Who, from our mother's arms, hath blessed us on our way, With countless gifts of love, and still is ours today.

Rejoice this bounteous God, through all our life be near us, With ever joyful hearts and blessed peace to cheer us. And keep us in His grace, and guide us when perplexed, And free us from all ills in this world and the next.

All praise and thanks to God the Father now be given, For it is He alone, who reigns in highest heaven. The one eternal God, whom earth and heaven adore, For thus it was, is now, and shall be evermore.

117. O Come, All Ye Faithful

O come, all ye faithful, joyful and triumphant, O come ye, O come ye to Bethlehem. Come and behold him, born the king eternal.

Chorus:

O come, let us adore him, O come, let us adore him, O come, let us adore him, Christ the Lord.

Yea, Lord, we greet thee, born this happy morning, Jesus to thee be all glory given.
Word of the Father, now in flesh appearing.

Speak, choirs of angels, speak in exultation! O speak, all ye bright hosts of heaven above, Glory to God, all glory in the highest!

118. O Say, But I'm Glad

O say, but I'm glad, I'm glad, O say, but I'm glad. Jesus has come and my cup's overrun. O say, but I'm glad.

119. O For A Thousand Tongues To Sing

O for a thousand tongues to sing my great Redeemer's praise, The glories of our Father God, the triumphs of His grace.

My gracious Master and my God, assist me to proclaim, To spread through all the earth abroad, the honors of Thy Name.

Christ breaks the power of canceled sin, he sets the prisoner free, His blood can make the foulest clean; his blood availed for me.

Hear him ye deaf; his praise, ye dumb, your loosened tongues employ, Ye blind, behold your savior come, and leap ye lame for joy.

120. O That Will Be Glory

When all the labors and trials are o'er, And I am safe on that beautiful shore, Just to be near the dear Lord I adore, Will through the ages be glory for me.

Refrain:

O that will be – glory for me, Glory for me – glory for me, When by His grace I shall look on his face, That will be glory, be glory for me.

When by the gift of His infinite grace, I am accorded in heaven a place, Just to be there and to look on his face, Will through the ages be glory for me.

121. Oh, We Love You, Love You, Love You

Oh, we love you, love you, love you,
And we'll sing it once again.
Oh, we love you, love you, love you,
Comes back the glad refrain.
From the mountains to the prairies,
To the islands of the sea,
You can hear the whole world singing our joyous melody.

122. Oh, How I Love Jesus

There is a name I love to hear, I love to sing its worth, It sounds like music in mine ear, the sweetest name on earth.

Refrain:

Oh, how I love Jesus, oh, how I love Jesus, Oh, how I love Jesus, because he first loved me!

It tells me of a savior's love, who died to set me free, It tells me of his precious blood, the sinner's perfect plea.

123. O Word of God Incarnate

O Word of God incarnate,
O Wisdom from on high,
O Truth unchanged, unchanging,
O light of our dark sky;
We praise Thee for the radiance
That from the hallowed page,
A lantern to our footsteps,
Shines on from age to age.

The Church from its dear Master Received the gift divine. And still that light it lifteth O'er all the earth to shine. It is the chart and compass That o'er life's surging sea, 'Mid mists and rocks and quicksands, Still guides, O Christ, to thee.

124. Only Believe

Only believe, only believe, All things are possible, only believe. Only believe, only believe, All things are possible, only believe

Verse 2: Lord, I believe Verse 3: Lord, I receive

125. Out Of the Pit

He took me out of the pit, and from the miry clay. He set my feet on a rock, establishing my way. He put a song in my mouth, our God to magnify. And He'll take me one day to His home on high.

126. The Old Rugged Cross

On a hill far away stood an old rugged cross, The emblem of suffering and shame; And I love that old cross where the dearest and best, For a world of lost sinners was slain.

Chorus:

So I'll cherish the old rugged cross, till my trophies at last I lay down; I will cling to the old rugged cross, and exchange it some day for a crown.

Oh, that old rugged cross, so despised by the world, Has a wondrous attraction for me; For 'twas on that old cross Jesus suffered and died, To pardon and sanctify me.

127. One Day!

One day when heaven was filled with his praises, One day when sin was as black as could be, Jesus came forth to be born of Mary, Dwelt among men, my dear savior is he!

Chorus:

Living, he loved me, dying, he saved me, Buried, he carried my sins far away, Rising, he justified freely forever, One day he's coming – oh, glorious day!

One day they led him up Calvary's mountain, One day they nailed him to die on the tree, Suffering anguish, despised and rejected, Bearing our sins, my redeemer is he!

One day the grave could conceal him no longer, One day the stone rolled away from the door, Then he arose over death he has conquered, Now is ascended, my Lord evermore!

One day the trumpet will sound for his coming, One day the skies with his glory will shine, Wonderful day, my beloved ones bringing, Glorious savior, this Jesus is mine!

128. Only a Boy Named David

Only a boy named David, only a little sling,
Only a boy named David, but he could pray and sing.
Only a boy named David, only a rippling brook,
Only a boy named David, but five little stones he took.
And one little stone went into the sling,
And the sling went round and round.
And one little stone went into the sling,
And the sling went round and round.
And round and round and round,
And round and round and round.
And one little stone went up in the air,
And the giant came tumbling down.

129. Open My Eyes, That I May See

Open my eyes, that I may see glimpses of truth Thou hast for me, Place in my hands the wonderful key that shall unclasp, and set me free. Silently now I wait for Thee, ready, my God, Thy will to see, Open my eyes, illumine me, Savior divine!

Open my ears, that I may hear voices of truth Thou sendest clear, And while the wave notes fall on my ear, everything false will disappear. Silently now I wait for Thee, ready, my God, Thy will to see, Open my ears, illumine me, Savior divine!

Open my mouth, and let me bear gladly the warm truth everywhere, Open my heart, and let me prepare love with Thy children thus to share, Silently now I wait for Thee, ready, my God, Thy will to see, Open my heart, illumine me, Savior divine!

130. Our Heavenly Father

Way up in the sky, the big birdies fly, While down in the nest, the little birds rest. With a wing on the left, and a wing on the right, The dear little birdies sleep all through the night.

Sh-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-h.... They're Sleeping!

The bright sun comes up, the dew falls away, Good morning, good morning, the little birds say. How bright are the flowers, how green are the woods, Our heavenly Father, how kind and how good.

131. Peace I Thank Thee For, O Father

Peace I thank Thee for, O Father,
Peace, Peace, Peace.
When I learn to live serenely, cares will cease.
From Thy Word I gather courage, visions of the day to be;
Strength to lead and faith to follow, all are given unto me.
Peace I thank Thee for, O Father.
Peace, Peace, Peace.

132. Peace, Peace Is Flooding My Soul

Peace, peace is flooding my soul, Peace, peace, since Christ made me whole, I now have salvation and no condemnation, The river of peace floods my soul.

133. Peace, Peace, Wonderful Peace

Peace, peace, wonderful peace, Coming down from the Father above; Sweep over my spirit forever I pray, In fathomless billows of love.

134. Power of the Lord Come Down

O, let us pray (pray with the power of the Lord come down)
O, let us pray (pray with the power of the Lord come down)
Lift up your head, (lift up your head) be not afraid, (be not afraid)
Let us pray with the power of the Lord come down.

Verse 2: O, let us sing Verse 3: O, let us speak Verse 4: O, let us love

135. Quiet

One of my very favorite things is taking the time to pray. One of my very favorite things is hearing from God each day. Quiet, quiet, time for us to pray, Quiet, quiet, let's hear what God has to say. Sh-h-h.

136. Redeemed

Redeemed, how I love to proclaim it! Redeemed by the blood of the lamb; Redeemed through His infinite mercy, His child, and forever, I am.

Chorus:

Redeemed, redeemed, redeemed by the blood of the lamb; Redeemed, redeemed, His child and forever I am.

Redeemed and so happy in Christ, No language my rapture can tell; I know that the light of His presence, With me doth continually dwell.

137. Rejoice In the Lord

Rejoice in the Lord always, again I say rejoice. Rejoice in the Lord always, again I say rejoice. Rejoice, rejoice, again I say rejoice. Rejoice, rejoice, again I say rejoice. Rejoice in the Lord always, again I say rejoice.

138. Rise and Shine

Chorus: Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory, Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory, Rise and shine and give God the glory, glory, Children of the Lord

So, Noah, he built him, he built him an arky, arky, So, Noah, he built him, he built him an arky, arky. Built it out of gofer barky, barky, Children of the Lord.

The animals, the animals they came in by twosies, twosies, The animals, the animals they came in by twosies, twosies. Elephants and kangaroosies, roosies, Children of the Lord.

It rained, it poured for 40 daysies, daysies, It rained, it poured for 40 daysies, daysies. Nearly drove those animals crazy, crazy, Children of the Lord.

Then finally, then finally, the rain it did stop! (drip, drop) Then finally, then finally, the rain it did stop! (drip, drop) They landed on a mountain toppy, toppy, Children of the Lord.

The animals, the animals they left by threesies, threesies, The animals, the animals they left by threesies, threesies. Learned about those birds and beesies, beesies, Children of the Lord.

139. Rise Up, O Men Of God

Rise up, O men of God! Have done with lesser things; Give heart and soul and mind and strength, to serve the One True God.

Rise up, O men of God! The Church for you doth wait; Its strength is equal to its task, rise up, and make it great!

Lift high the Word of God! Believe without a doubt; As brothers of the Son of God, rise up, O men of God!

140. Roll Away

Roll away, roll away, Every burden of my heart, roll away. Roll away, roll away, roll away, Every burden of my heart, roll away. Every sin has to go, 'neath the crimson flow – hallelujah! Roll away, roll away, roll away, Every burden of my heart, roll away!

141. Romans 10:9 & 10

Romans 10:9 & 10; I believed it once and then I've got a life that will never end. I've got Christ in me. (Whoopee!)

142. Someone Walks Beside Me

Someone walks beside me, someone I can't see.

Someone takes my hand and guides me constantly.

When I stray and wander through nights so dark and cold,
Someone lights my way and leads me back into the fold.

They say that seeing is believing, this I can't conceive.

Blessed are they that have not seen and yet they believe.

Someone walks beside me, someone I can't see.

God's Word tells me and I believe that someone is He.

143. Send the Light

There's a call comes ringing o'er the restless wave, Send the light! Send the light! There are souls to rescue, there are souls to save, Send the light! Send the light!

Refrain:

Send the light – the blessed gospel light; Let it shine – from shore to shore! Send the light – the blessed gospel light; Let is shine – forevermore.

Let us pray that grace may everywhere abound, Send the light! Send the light! And the Christ-like spirit everywhere be found, Send the light! Send the light!

144. Silver and Gold

Peter and John went to pray, They met a lame man on the way, He held out his palm and asked for alms, And this is what Peter did say:

Silver and gold have I none, But such as I have give I thee. In the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth Rise up and walk.

He went walking and leaping and praising God, Walking and leaping and praising God. In the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth Rise up and walk.

145. Spirit of the Living God

Spirit of the living God, Thou art in me; Spirit of the living God, Thou art in me. Power! Power!! Power!! Spirit of the living God, Thou art in me.

146. Since Jesus Came Into My Heart

What a wonderful change in my life has been wrought, Since Jesus came into my heart! I have light in my soul for which long I have sought, Since Jesus came into my heart!

Chorus:

Since Jesus came into my heart, since Jesus came into my heart, Floods of joy o'er my soul like the sea billows roll, Since Jesus came into my heart!

I shall go there to dwell in that City, I know, Since Jesus came into my heart! And I'm happy, so happy, as onward I go, Since Jesus came into my heart!

147. The Solid Rock

My hope is built on nothing less, Than Jesus' name and righteousness; I dare not trust the sweetest frame, But firmly stand on Jesus' name.

Refrain:

On Christ, the solid Rock, I stand; All other ground is sinking sand, All other ground is sinking sand.

His love, His covenant, His blood, Support me in the whelming flood; When all around my soul gives way, He then is all my hope and stay.

When He shall come with trumpet sound, Oh, I shall then in Him be found; Dressed in His righteousness alone, Faultless to stand before the throne.

148. Stand Up, Sit Down

I'm gonna stand up, sit down, clap my hands and shout, "Hallelujah!" I'm gonna stand up, sit down, clap my hands and shout, "Hallelujah!" I'm gonna stand up, sit down, clap my hands and shout, "Hallelujah!" Hallelujah, Christ is Lord!

Second verse: I'm gonna stand up, sit down, clap my hands, stamp my feet and shout "Hallelujah!"

Third verse: I'm gonna stand up, sit down, clap my hands, stamp my feet, slap my knees and shout, "Hallelujah!"

149. Stand Up, Stand Up For Jesus

Stand up, stand up for Jesus, ye soldiers of the Lord, Lift high his royal banner, it must not suffer loss. From vic-tory unto vic-tory, his army shall he lead, Till every foe is vanquished and Christ is Lord indeed.

Stand up, stand up for Jesus, the trumpet call obey, Forth to the mighty conflict, in this his glorious day. Ye that are men, now serve him, against unnumbered foes, Let courage rise with danger, and strength to strength oppose.

Stand up, stand up for Jesus, stand in his strength alone, The arm of flesh will fail you, ye dare not trust your own. Put on the gospel armor, each piece put on with prayer, Where duty calls, or danger, be never wanting there.

Stand up, stand up for Jesus, the strife will not be long, This day the noise of battle, the next, the victor's song. Stand forth as sons of God, be faithful to His Word, When Christ shall come from heaven, to him he'll gather thee!

150. Standing on the Promises

Standing on the promises of Christ the Lord, Bound to him eternally by love's strong cord, Overcoming daily with the Spirit's sword, Standing on the promises of God.

Chorus:

Standing, standing, standing on the promises of Christ my savior; Standing, standing, I'm standing on the promises of God.

Standing on the promises that cannot fail, When the howling storms of doubt and fear assail, By the living word of God I shall prevail, Standing on the promises of God.

Standing on the promises I cannot fall, Listening every moment to the Spirit's call, Resting in my savior as my all in all, Standing on the promises of God.

151. Still Sweeter Every Day

To Jesus every day I find my heart is closer drawn, He's fairer than the glory of the gold and purple dawn. He's all my fancy pictures in its fairest dreams, and more, Each day he grows still sweeter than he was the day before.

Chorus:

The half cannot be fancied this side the golden shore, Oh, there he'll be still sweeter than he ever was before.

His glory broke upon me when I saw him from afar, He's fairer than the lily, brighter than the morning star. He fills and satisfies my longing spirit o'er and o'er, Each day he grows still sweeter than he was the day before.

152. Sunshine in My Soul

There's sunshine in my soul today, more glorious and bright, Than glows in any earthly sky, for Jesus is my light.

Refrain:

O there's sunshine, blessed sunshine, When the peaceful, happy moments roll; Christ Jesus shows his smiling face, Bringing sunshine to my soul.

There's music in my soul today, a carol to God's Son, And Jesus, listening can hear the songs I cannot sing.

There's gladness in my soul today, and hope and praise and love, For blessings which He gives me now, for joys laid up above.

153. Tell It Again

Tell it again for someone needs it, tell it again, Tell it again till someone heeds it, tell it again. There's no other story to bring men to glory, So tell it and tell it, and tell it again.

154. Tell Me Why

Tell me why the stars do shine; Tell me why the ivy twines; Tell me why the sky's so blue; And I will tell you just why I love you.

Because God made the stars to shine; Because God made the ivy twine; Because God made the sky so blue; Because God made you, that's why I love you.

155. Tenderly He Watches

Tenderly He watches over you,
Every step, every mile of the way.
Like a mother watching o'er her children,
He will guide you every hour of the day.
When you're weak, when you're strong,
When you're right, when you're wrong,
In your joy and in pain,
When you lose, and when you gain.
Tenderly He watches over you,
Every step, every mile of the way.

There are days when the world is uncertain, And the power of this world is unknown. But a far greater power is in you, Ever watchful, He cares for His own.

Tenderly He watches over you,
Every step, every mile of the way.
Like a mother watching o'er her children,
He will guide you every hour of the day.
Long before time began, you were part of His plan,
Let no fear cloud your brow,
He will not forsake you now.
Tenderly He watches over you,
Every step, every mile of the way.

156. Tell Me the Stories of Jesus

Tell me the stories of Jesus I love to hear, Things I would ask him to tell me if he were here, Scenes by the wayside, tales of the sea, Stories of Jesus, tell them to me.

157. Thank You, Lord

Thank you, Lord, for saving my soul, Thank you, Lord, for making me whole, Thank you, Lord, for giving to me Thy great salvation so full and free.

158. There Is Power in the Blood

Would you be free from the burden of sin? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood. Would you o'er evil a victory win? There's a wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Refrain:

There is pow'r, pow'r, wonder-wording pow'r In the blood (in the blood) of the lamb; (of the lamb) There is pow'r, pow'r, wonder-working pow'r In the precious blood of the lamb.

Would you be whiter, much whiter than snow? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood. Sin-stains are lost in its life-giving flow, There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

Would you do service for Jesus your Lord? There's pow'r in the blood, pow'r in the blood. Would you like daily his praises to sing? There's wonderful pow'r in the blood.

159. There Were Twelve Apostles

There were twelve apostle, Jesus called to help him: Simon Peter, Andrew, James, his brother John, Philip, Thomas, Matthew, James the son of Alphaeus, Thaddaeus, Simon, Judas and Bartholomew.

Chorus:

God has called us, too, He has called us, too, We are His disciples; I am one and you. He has called us, too, He has called us too, We are His disciples; we His work must do.

160. There's Room at the Cross for You

There's room at the cross for you, There's room at the cross for you. Though millions have come, There's still room for one. There's room at the cross for you.

161. This Little Light of Mine

This little light of mine, I'm gonna let it shine. (Repeat Twice) Let is shine, let it shine, let it shine.

Hide it under a bushel? No! I'm gonna let it shine. (Repeat Twice) Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine.

Don't let Satan blow it out, I'm gonna let it shine. (Repeat Twice) Let it shine, let it shine.

Shine all over ______,
I'm gonna let it shine.
(Repeat Twice)
Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine.

Let it shine till Christ returns, I'm gonna let it shine. (Repeat Twice) Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine.

162. This Is the Day

This is the day that the Lord hath made, We will rejoice and be glad in it. This is the day that the Lord hath made, We will rejoice and be glad in it.

163. There's No Two Ways about It

There's no two ways about it, When you labor for the Lord; His way is the only way none other can you afford. There's a right road, a wrong road, Which way you head-in' t'ward? There's no two ways about it, When you labor for the Lord. You must decide – or be denied, Don't give your love to him half-heartedly. Go all the way – stand up and say, Gonna live my life for the one who died for me. Hallelujah! There's no two ways about it, When you labor for the Lord, His way is the only way none other can you afford. There's a right road, a wrong road, Which way you head-in' t'ward? There's no two ways about it, When you labor for the Lord.

164. This World Is Not My Home

This world is not my home, I'm just a passing through, My treasures are laid up somewhere beyond the blue; The angels beckon me from heaven's open door, And I can't feel at home in this world anymore.

Chorus:

O Lord, you know, I have no friend like you, If heaven's not my home, then Lord what will I do; The angels beckon me from heaven's open door, And I can't feel at home in this world anymore.

Just up in glory land we'll live eternally, The saints on every hand will shout the victory; Their song of sweetest praise will ring from heaven's shore, And I can't feel at home in this world anymore.

165. 'Tis So Sweet To Trust in Jesus

'Tis so sweet to trust in Jesus, just to take him at his word; Just to rest upon his promise, just to know, "Thus saith the Lord."

Chorus:

Jesus, Jesus, how I trust him! How I've proved him o'er and o'er! Jesus, Jesus, precious Jesus! O for grace to trust him more!

Yes, 'tis sweet to trust in Jesus, just from sin and self to cease; Just from Jesus simply taking life and rest, and joy and peace.

I'm so glad I learned to trust thee, precious Jesus, savior, friend; And I know that thou art with me, will be with me to the end.

166. To God Be The Glory

To God be the glory, great things He hath done, So loved He the world that He gave us His son; Who yielded his life an atonement for sin, And opened the life-gate that all may go in.

Chorus:

Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the earth hear His voice! Praise the Lord, praise the Lord, Let the people rejoice! O come to the Father through Jesus the son, And give Him the glory, great things He hath done.

O perfect redemption, the purchase of blood, To every believer the promise of God; The vilest offender who truly believes, That moment from Jesus a pardon receives.

Great things He hath taught us, great things He hath done, And great our rejoicing through Jesus the son; And purer, and higher, and greater will be, Our wonder, our transport, when Jesus we see.

167. Unafraid

I will not be afraid. I will not be afraid. I will look upward, And travel onward, And not be afraid.

His arms are underneath me. His arms are underneath me. His hands uphold me, His love enfolds me, So I'm not afraid.

His Word will stand forever. His Word will stand forever. His truth it shall be, My shield and buckler, So I'm not afraid.

So we go marching onward. So we go marching onward. We're pressing upward, We're marching homeward, To Him, unafraid.

168. Until Then

My heart can sing when I pause to remember, A heartache here is but a stepping stone, Along a trail that's winding always upward, This troubled world is not my final home.

Chorus:

But until then my heart will go on singing, Until then with joy I'll carry on, Until the day my eyes behold his coming, Until the day God calls me home.

The things of earth are only temporary, Remember they are borrowed for a while, But things not seen are made of God eternal, His joy, His peace, His spirit, they are mine.

169. Unworthy

Unworthy was I of the grace that He gave, Unworthy to hold to His hand. Amazed that our God would reach down to the earth, This love I could not understand.

Chorus:

Unworthy, unworthy, a beggar, in bondage and alone. But He made me worthy and now by His grace, His mercy has made me His own.

My sickness and doubt laid the stripes on his back, My sins caused the blood that he shed. My faults and my failures had woven a crown Of thorns, that he wore on his head.

Unworthy was I of the glory to come, Unworthy with angels to stand. I thrill just to know that He loved me so much, A son now, I walk with my Lord.

170. Walking With Jesus

Walking with Jesus, Walking every day, walking all the way. Walking with Jesus, Walking with Jesus my Lord.

Walking in the sunlight, walking in the shadows, Walking every day, walking all the way. Walking in the sunlight, walking in the shadows, Walking with Jesus my Lord.

171. We're Standing On God's Word

We're standing on God's Word, steadfastly on God's Word, In one spirit, with one mind, for the Lord. We're standing on God's Word, steadfastly on God's Word, In one spirit, with one mind, praise the Lord!

172. Victory in Jesus

I heard an old, old story, How a savior came from glory, How he gave his life on Calvary To save someone like me. I heard about his groaning, Of his precious blood's atoning, Then I repented of my sins And won the victory.

Chorus:

O victory in Jesus, my savior, forever, He sought me and bought me with his redeeming blood; He loved me ere I knew him, And all my love is due him; He plunged me to victory, Beneath the cleansing flood.

I heard about his healing,
Of his cleansing pow'r revealing,
How he made the lame to walk again
And caused the blind to see,
And then I cried: "Dear savior,
Come and heal my broken spirit,"
And somehow Father came and brought to me the victory.

173. We Don't Know When He's Coming

We don't know when he's coming,
But we do know that he's coming.
We don't know when it will be,
But we do know that it will be.
Maybe Sunday, maybe Monday, maybe Tuesday, maybe Wednesday,
Maybe Thursday, maybe Friday, maybe Saturday, maybe Today!

174. We Never Knew Real Peace

We never knew real peace till we knew Jesus, No matter how or where we tried. For life was but loss without him, Jesus, Jesus, He died on Calvary's cross to win our pardon, He rose to justify, One day he'll come to take us to reign with him on high.

175. We've A Story to Tell to the Nations

We've a story to tell to the nations, That shall turn their hearts to the right, A story of truth and mercy, a story of peace and light, A story of peace and light.

Refrain:

For the darkness shall turn to dawning, And the dawning to noonday bright, And God's great kingdom shall come to earth, The kingdom of love and light.

We've a song to be sung to the nations, That shall lift their hearts to the Lord, A song that shall conquer evil and shatter the spear and sword, And shatter the spear and sword.

We've a message to give to the nations, That our God Who reigneth above Hath sent us His Son to save us, and show us that God is love, And show us that God is love.

176. What a Day

What a day that will be when my savior I shall see, When I look upon the face of him who saved me by his grace. Then he'll take me by the hand and lead me to that great homeland, What a day, glorious day that will be.

177. What a Friend We Have In Jesus

What a friend we have in Jesus, all our sins and griefs to bear, What a privilege to carry, everything to God in prayer. O what peace we often forfeit, O what needless pain we bear, All because we do not carry everything to God in prayer.

Have we trials and temptations? Is there trouble anywhere? Precious savior, still our refuge, take it to the Lord in prayer. Do thy friends despise, forsake thee? Take it to the Lord in prayer, In his arms he'll take and shield thee, Thou wilt find a solace there.

178. What If It Were Today?

Our Lord is coming to claim the Church, what if it were today? Coming to gather God's sons to him, what if it were today? Coming to claim the beloved of God, all the redeemed and justified, Over this whole earth scattered wide, what if it were today?

Refrain:

Glory, glory! Joy to our hearts it brings, Glory, glory! Of that great day we sing, Glory, glory! What hope we have today, Glory, glory! Our Lord will come some day.

Satan's dominion will soon be gone, oh, that it were today! Sorrow and sighing shall be no more, oh, that it were today! When the dead in Christ shall rise, caught up to meet him in the skies, Then shall these glories meet our eyes, what if it were today?

Faithful and true would he find us here, if he should come today? Watching in gladness and not in fear, if he should come today? Oh how we wait with hope-filled hearts, sure that God will fulfill His Word, Watch, for that time is drawing nigh, what if it were today?

179. We've Got A Great Big Wonderful God

We've got a great big wonderful God, we've got a great big wonderful God, A God who's always victorious, always watching over us,

A great big wonderful God.

We've got a great big wonderful God, we've got a great big wonderful God,

A God who loves everyone of us, done so much for all of us,

A Great big wonderful God.

OUR GREAT BIG WONDERFUL GOD!

180. When I Survey the Wondrous Cross

When I survey the wondrous cross, On which the prince of glory died; My richest gain I count but loss, And pour contempt on all my pride.

See from his head, his hands, his feet, Sorrow and love flow mingled down; Did e'er such love and sorrow meet, Or thorns compose so rich a crown?

Were the whole realm of nature mine, That were a present far too small; Love so amazing, so divine, Demands my soul, my life, my all.

181. Whisper a Prayer

Whisper a prayer in the morning, Whisper a prayer at noon. Whisper a prayer in the evening, To keep your heart in tune.

God answers prayer in the morning, God answers prayer at noon. God answers prayer in the evening, He'll keep your heart in tune.

182. When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder

When the trumpet of the Lord shall sound, and time shall be no more, And the morning breaks eternal bright and fair, When the saved of earth shall gather over on the other shore, And the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

Chorus:

When the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

At that bright and blessed moment when the dead in Christ shall rise, And the glory of his reappearance share; When his chosen ones shall gather to their home beyond the skies, And the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

Let us labor for the master from the dawn till setting sun, Let us talk of all his wondrous love and care; Then when all of life is over, and our work on earth is done, And the roll is called up yonder, I'll be there.

183. When We All Get To Heaven

Sing the wondrous love of Jesus, sing his mercy and his grace, In the mansions bright and blessed, he's prepared for us a place.

Chorus:

When we all get to heaven, what a day of rejoicing that will be! When we all see Jesus, we'll sing and shout the victory.

While we walk this pilgrim pathway, clouds may overspread the sky, But when trav'ling days are over, not a shadow, not a sigh.

Let us then be true and faithful, trusting, serving every day, Just one glimpse of him in glory, will the toils of life repay.

184. Wide as the Ocean

Wide, wide as the ocean,
High as the heavens above;
Deep, deep as the deepest sea,
Is my savior's love
I tho' so unworthy,
Still am a child of His care,
For His Word teaches me
That His love reaches me everywhere.

185. The Wise Man and the Foolish Man

The wise man built his house upon the rock, The wise man built his house upon the rock, The wise man built his house upon the rock, And the rains came tumbling down. The rains came down and the floods came up, The rains came down and the floods came up, And the house on the rock stood fast.

The foolish man built his house upon the sand, The foolish man built his house upon the sand, The foolish man built his house upon the sand, And the rains came tumbling down.

The rains came down and the floods came up, The rains came down and the floods came up, And the house on the sand fell flat.

So, build your house on the Lord Jesus Christ, So, build your house on the Lord Jesus Christ, So, build your house on the Lord Jesus Christ, And the blessings will come down.

The blessings will come down, as the prayers go up, The blessings will come down, as the prayers go up, The blessings will come down, as the prayers go up, So, build your house on Christ.

186. Wonderful Grace of Jesus

Wonderful grace of Jesus, greater than all my sin, How shall my tongue describe it, where shall its praise begin? Taking away my burden, setting my spirit free, For the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.

Refrain:

Wonderful the matchless grace of Je-sus, Deeper than the mighty rolling sea, Wonderful grace—all sufficient for me, for even me. Broader than the scope of my transgressions, Greater far than all my sin and shame, O magnify the precious name of Jesus, praise his name!

Wonderful grace of Jesus, reaching to all the lost, By it I have been pardoned, saved to the uttermost. Chains have been torn asunder, giving me liberty, For the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.

Wonderful grace of Jesus, reaching the most defiled, By its transforming power, making him God's dear child. Purchasing peace and heaven, for all eternity, And the wonderful grace of Jesus reaches me.

187. Yes, It Is Jesus

Yes, it is Jesus, yes, it is Jesus, Yes, it is Jesus in my soul. For I have touched the hem of his garment, And his love hath made me whole.

Verse 2: So I will love him . . . Verse 3: So I will serve him . . . Verse 4: Sing hallelujah . . .

188. Zacchaeus

Zacchaeus was a wee little man,
A wee little man was he.
He climbed up in a sycamore tree,
For the Lord he wanted to see.
And as the savior passed that way,
He looked up in a tree,
And he said: "Zacchaeus, you come down,
For I'm going to your house today,
For I'm going to your house today."

189. Teach Me Thy Way, O Lord (Psalm 86:11)

Verse 1:

Teach me Thy way, O Lord, teach me Thy way! Thy guiding grace afford, teach me Thy way! Help me to walk aright, more by faith, less by sight; Lead me with heav'nly light, teach me Thy way!

Verse 2:

When I am sad at heart, teach me Thy way! When earthly joys depart, teach me Thy way! In hours of loneliness, in times of dire distress, In failure or success, teach me Thy way!

Verse 3:

When doubts and fears arise, teach me Thy way! When storms o'er spread the skies, teach me Thy way! Shine through the cloud and rain, through sorrow, toil and pain; Make Thou my pathway plain, teach me Thy way!

Verse 4:

Long as my life shall last, teach me Thy way! Where'er my lot be cast, teach me Thy way! Until the race is run, until the journey's done, Until the crown is won, teach me Thy way!

> I will praise the name of God with a song, and will magnify him with thanksgiving. Psalm 69:30

109
1
2
4
3
6
5
7
11
10
13
8
14
12
15
16
17
19
18
21
20
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Expect Miracles	33
Face To Face	35
Fairest Lord Jesus	36
Farther Along	37
Following Jesus	34
For God So Loved The World	39
Give Me Oil in My Lamp	41
Glory Hallelujah, Praise God, Amen	40
Glory to His Name	42
God Bless America	43
God Has Something to Say to You	44
God Is Good To Me	45
God Is Still On the Throne	46
God of Our Fathers	47
Got a Reason	48
Got Any Rivers	49
Great Is Thy Faithfulness	52
Hallelu, Hallelu	51
He Is the Way, the Truth, and the Life	53
He Keeps Me Singing	50
He Lifted Me	54
He Lives	56
He Touched Me	57
He's A Wonderful Savior to Me	59
He's Able	55
He's The Healer of Broken Hearts	60
Heavenly Sunlight	58
Higher Ground	61
His Name Is Wonderful	62
How Firm a Foundation	63
How Great Thou Art	64
How Long Has It Been	65

I Am A C-H-R-I-S-T-I-A-N	69
I Am Resolved	66
I Am Trusting Thee Lord Jesus	68
I Believe God	70
I Have Christ In My Heart	71
I Know He Cares For Me	73
I Know Who Holds Tomorrow	74
I Know Whom I Have Believed	75
I Love Him Better Every Day	72
I Love To Tell the Story	76
I Met Jesus at the Crossroads	77
I Saw the Light	78
I Shall Not Be Moved	80
I Will Sing the Wondrous Story	81
I'll Be Listening	84
I've Got Peace like a River	90
If You Know the Lord	82
If You're Saved And You Know It	83
In His Own Quiet Way (Thank Him for His Blessing)	89
In The Garden	85
In Times Like These	86
Isn't He Wonderful	79
It Is Glory Just To Walk With Him	87
It Took a Miracle	88
Jesus I Come (Out Of My Bondage)	93
Jesus Is All the World To Me	94
Jesus Loves Me	91
Jesus Saves	95
Joy in My Heart	98
Joy to the World	96
Joy, Joy, Joy	92
Joyful, Joyful, We Adore Thee	99

Just Over In the Glory Land	100
Keep In Touch With Jesus	101
Known Only To Him	102
Lead Me to Some Soul Today	103
Leaning on the Everlasting Arms	105
Let the Lower Lights Be Burning	106
Love Lifted Me	108
More Abundant Life	110
My God and I	112
My God Is So Great	111
My Jesus, I Love Thee	113
My Sins Are Blotted Out I Know	114
Near To the Heart of God	115
Now Thank We All Our God	116
O Come, All Ye Faithful	117
O For A Thousand Tongues To Sing	119
O Say, But I'm Glad	118
O That Will Be Glory	120
O Word of God Incarnate	123
Oh, How I Love Jesus	122
Oh, We Love You, Love You, Love You	121
One Day!	127
Only a Boy Named David	128
Only Believe	124
Open My Eyes, That I May See	129
Our Heavenly Father	130
Out Of the Pit	125
Peace I Thank Thee For, O Father	131
Peace, Peace Is Flooding My Soul	132
Peace, Peace, Wonderful Peace	133
Power of the Lord Come Down	134
Quiet	135

Redeemed	136
Rejoice In the Lord	137
Rise and Shine	138
Rise Up, O Men Of God	139
Roll Away	140
Romans 10:9 & 10	141
Send the Light	143
Silver and Gold	144
Since Jesus Came Into My Heart	146
Solid Rock	147
Someone Walks Beside Me	142
Spirit of the Living God	145
Stand Up, Sit Down	148
Stand Up, Stand Up For Jesus	149
Standing on the Promises	150
Still Sweeter Every Day	151
Sunshine in My Soul	152
Teach Me They Way, O Lord (Psalm 86:11)	189
Tell It Again	153
Tell Me the Stories of Jesus	156
Tell Me Why	154
Tenderly He Watches	155
Thank You, Lord	157
The Banner of the Lord	9
The Fullness of the Godhead	38
The Hymn Of Cannes	67
The Joy of the Lord	97
The Lily Of The Valley	107
The Lord Knows the Way	104
The Old Rugged Cross	126
The Wise Man and the Foolish Man	185
There Is Power in the Blood	158

There Were Twelve Apostles	159
There's No Two Ways about It	163
There's Room at the Cross for You	160
This Is the Day	162
This Little Light of Mine	161
This World Is Not My Home	164
'Tis So Sweet To Trust in Jesus	165
To God Be The Glory	166
Unafraid	167
Until Then	168
Unworthy	169
Victory in Jesus	172
Walking With Jesus	170
We Don't Know When He's Coming	173
We Never Knew Real Peace	174
We're Standing On God's Word	171
We've A Story to Tell to the Nations	175
We've Got A Great Big Wonderful God	179
What a Day	176
What a Friend We Have In Jesus	177
What If It Were Today?	178
When I Survey the Wondrous Cross	180
When the Roll Is Called Up Yonder	182
When We All Get To Heaven	183
Whisper a Prayer	181
Wide as the Ocean	184
Wonderful Grace of Jesus	186
Yes, It Is Jesus	187
Zacchaeus	188